# BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS A MEETING WAS HELD REMOTELY (VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS) ON WEDNESDAY 14<sup>th</sup> APRIL, 2021

Present: Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes

Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton Cllr Mrs. Karen Laurie-Parry

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Mr. C. Williams

### **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

### **MINUTES**

The minutes of the meeting held on the 10<sup>th</sup> March, 2021 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Hughes and seconded by Cllr Wormleighton.

### **MATTERS ARISING**

468/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane – This remains ongoing.

501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area – This remains ongoing.

<u>555/2020 Speed of Vehicles and Noise of Motorbikes in Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that there had been police present in the village of Llyswen on Easter Sunday both in the morning and afternoon. Residents are reminded that if they have any issues regarding speed etc. to ring 101.

<u>556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage</u> – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that both herself and Cllr Iain McIntosh had visited the site and as a result Cllr McIntosh who is the Cabinet Portfolio Holder for Planning has contacted the Head of Planning Peter Morris and received the following reply from him. "I note your request that the static caravan be removed, which may be the outcome that is reached in due course. However, in the first instance the planning enforcement investigation must be completed to determine what action should be taken. I will ask the service to provide you with an update as soon as it is able".

<u>558/2020 Green Space, Llys Meillion</u> – As Cllr Richards-Hill was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

559/2020 Lights, Bronllys Churchyard – This remains ongoing.

<u>562/2020 Housing Development Opposite Court Meadow, Bronllys</u> – Cllr Lewis reported that a Bronllys resident got hold of Powys to get the fencing taken off the road. There are also new contractors on site and work seems to have commenced again.

<u>563/2021 Planning Application 20/1874/FUL – Bronllys Hall, Bronllys – The Clerk reported that she has heard nothing further from the Planning Department regarding a noise report.</u>

<u>564/2021 Footpath</u>, Haemorrhage Hill – The Clerk reported that this has now been completed.

<u>565/2021 Communal Gardens, Llys Meillion</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that this work has now been completed.

<u>568/2021 Drains, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that the drains on Mintfield Lane are still to be done. The Clerk will contact Matt Perry regarding this.

**Action By:** Clerk

569/2021 Wild Flowers for Bronllys and Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

<u>570/2021 Footpath "No Mans Land"</u>, Haemorrhage Hill – The Clerk reported that this issue has now been resolved.

571/2021 Litter Pick, Bronllys - Cllr Lewis agreed to arrange a litter pick in Bronllys in July/August.

**Action By:** Clerk

<u>572/2021</u> Benches, Pontywal Play Area – Cllr Lewis reported that the two benches have now been repaired. With regard to the piece of land outside the play area where the rubbish bin is situated the Clerk reported that she had spoken to the landowner and they have no problem at all with the bin being situated on it.

# **CORRESPONDENCE**

A letter was received from One Voice Wales regarding membership for 2021/22 at a cost of £159.00. It was proposed by Cllr Hughes and seconded by Cllr Wormleighton that we go ahead with this.

An E Mail was received from Frank Wrigley from Llyswen Public Hall thanking Bronllys Community Council for their generous donation of £1,000.

Planning Application 21/0336/FUL: Provision of cover of part of outside seating area, Cock Hotel, Bronllys. There were no objections.

Planning Application 21/0489/LBC: Demolition of existing boiler room extension and construction of new single-storey plant room in its place, at Grade II listed Basil Webb Hall, Bronllys Hospital. There were no objections.

www.bronllyscc.org

# **ACCOUNTS**

# **Unpaid Accounts for Approval**

Denise Abberley-Williams – including use of room, electric etc (March)	£394.14
HMRC (March)	£ 40.64

### **Accounts Paid (For Information)**

Royston Hall Management Committee	£1,0	00.00
Llyswen and Boughrood Public Hall	£1,000.00	
Swansea & Brecon Diocesan Trust (Rent of Land Boughrood Bridge)	£	25.00

# **Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement**

Current Account £9,088.53

### **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Cllr Wormleighton reported that a window is broken at Bronllys School with two fire extinguishers outside. It was agreed that the Clerk contact Nigel Brinn from Powys County Council regarding this.

**Action By:** Clerk

Cllr Hughes reported that the area by the War Memorial is very untidy and that the grass does not seem to have been cut by Jan Credland as per the contract. The Clerk will contact Jan Credland regarding this.

**Action By:** Clerk

Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that she had been approached by a lady who has recently purchased a piece of land by the Honey Café in Bronllys and that she wanted to relocate her business there. Cllr Laurie-Parry has advised her of the correct process in this regard.

It was agreed that Cllr Lewis would be the representative on the Llyswen School Governors in a temporary capacity. The Clerk will contact Miss Simms, Head Teacher regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that she has asked Highways to put extra signage around the Pontywal Lane area as it appear that delivery drivers are getting lost in this area.

Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that she has put herself forward as an Independent for the Sennedd. The Community Councillors wished her well with this.

# **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held remotely (via Microsoft Teams) on Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> May, 2021 at 7.30 p.m.

www.bronllyscc.org